MANAGEMENT PLAN

Provide an outline of:
- The project management process to be followed
- Arrangements/structures for the governance and management of the project, how these are
related, and the experience and qualifications of key individuals involved
- The ownership/management of the end result of the project
- How post-project evaluation will be carried out

NEXT STEPS

Outline the immediate steps to be taken in the first three to six months if fl&@ ed. @ b

12
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From: Mark Patterson

To: Julia Paterson-Fourie

Subject: FW: Business case drafts [IN-CONFIDENCE]
Date: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 9:46:00 a.m.
Attachments: Dpe

From: Eliot Linforth-Hall

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 5:07 p.m.

To: Andy Nock; Mark Patterson; Stephanie Weller
Subject: Business case drafts [IN-CONFIDENCE]

Please find attached the three business case drafts we’ve been ing on‘with you. Please le
t you and

me know if you don’t have a copy of the Russell wharf busip€as
on. | spoke briefly to Lawence about the CBA. | hope yo

organise something that you are happy with. The thi Arfs v
If you have any queries, please contact Mark @

Eliot Linforth-Hall

Project Manager

Regional Economic Develap

& &
e

RY OF BUSI
OVATION & EMPL T
HIKINA WHAKATUNYX]




From: Byron Elliot (Byron)

To: Mark Patterson; Sione Tuita-Alofi; Tony de Jong (Tony)
Subject: FW: MBIE Funding Applications - Draft

Date: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:23:13 a.m.
Attachments: 3b. Russell Wharf Business case templates (RGI).docx
Importance: High

FYI only — advance copy. Comments are being worked on and they are aiming to send me
something more solid after lunch.

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 10:06 AM

To: Byron Elliot (Byron) <Byron.Elliot@mpi.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: MBIE Funding Applications - Draft

Importance: High @
Russell Wharf @ X

Subject:
Imp
ale)

lndy has asKet

preciate the quick turn around.

d please have any comments back to both Andy and myself, no later than
1 B, in order to meet the funding deadlines.

I have included the 3 Business Case Templates with track changes to make this easier if you
prefer to add your comments directly to the document, otherwise list the suggestions via return
email.

Kind Regards

Kylie Cox

Executive Assistant

Far North Holdings Limited
PO Box 7



OPUA, 0200

www .fnhl.co.nz

This email message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the addressee(s)
named above. The information it contains may be classified and may be legally
privileged. Unauthorised use of the message, or the information it contains,

may be unlawful. if you have received this message by mistake please call the
sender immediately on 64 4 8940100 or notify us by return email and erase the
original message and attachments. Thank you.

The Ministry for Primary Industries accepts no responsibility for changes
made to this email or to any attachments after transmission from the office.




From: Mark Patterson

To: Iain Southall; Andrew Beaufort; John Doorbar

Subject: FW: Minister Jones Northland visit - actions [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Monday, 5 February 2018 2:59:00 p.m.

FYi

Please note Minister met with Far North Holdings on Friday and wants to progress the below
highlighted.

Cheers

Mark @
Frc_m_'l B_yron‘ElIiot_(-B-yron) fn;ai_lt&Eyﬁgll_igt.@_r;npi._g_ovt.n'z_]_ - - . 3

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 7:07 p.m.
To: Grant Berghan; Jane Frances; Ben Dalton; Tony de Jong (T Southorn (Luke);\Mark
Patterson; Stephanie Weller

Subject: Minister Jones Northland visit - actions

Hi all, : ;;)

Here are the actions that | noted down to ave missed o@ee to
add/change). Will have a look back thréugh es and will foll on\Wonday.
Note there are some actions for 3F ch.

Thanks all — have a good wegk

Cheers,

=T S

Andy Nock — Far North Holdings
e Pitched [BUtels




e Funding gap - $21.945m
® ACTION: Andy Nock will send through information to inform a “tourism package” for 23
Feb annoucment which will include:
o Wharf package

* The other proposals may form a pipeline for July — Minister to test with other Ministers.
¢ ACTION: MBIE/MPI to discuss capacity to deliver this for 23 Feb announcement.
(Byron/Mark)

em\afl, message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the addressee(s)
akfed above. The information it contains may be classified and may be legally
rivileged. Unauthorised use of the message, or the information it contains,
may be unlawful. If you have received this message by mistake please call the
sender immediately on 64 4 8340100 or notify us by return email and erase the
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

To: Tony de Jong (Tony); Mark Patterson; Sione Tuita-Alofi; Anna McGuinness
Subject: FW: Ruesell Wharf Business Case
Date: Thursday, 8 February 2018 4:32:41 p.m.
Attachments: Einal Russell Wharf Business case .docx
Final R Wharf Busi "ndf

FYl —one more to come

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 4:27 PM
To: Byron Elliot (Byron) <Byron.Elliot@mpi.govt.nz>

Subject: Ruesell Wharf Business Case %@ @

Hi Byron,

Please see attached doc’s for the Russell Wharf @@ @
Kind Regards g@ @

Kylie Cox
Executive Assistant
Far North Holdings Li

PO Box 7

dwagchment(s) is intended solely for the addressee(s)
on it contains may be classified and may be legally

use of the message, or the information it contains,

privile )
ma % u have received this message by mistake please call the
%‘ neyiately on 64 4 8940100 or notify us by return email and erase the

ssage and attachments. Thank you.

inistry for Primary Industries accepts no responsibility for changes
ade to this email or to any attachments after transmission from the office.




From: Mark Patterson

To: Jared Humm

Subject: FW: Russell Wharf Business Feedback [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 11:05:00 a.m.

Attachments: Einal Russell Wharf Business - MBIE Co.docx

From: Andy Nock [mailto £ 2t=)1a2

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 9:16 a.m.
To: Mark Patterson

Subject: RE: Russell Wharf Business Feedback [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Mark, %@ &
| apologise for the delay in responding but have been away the p% vacation a%@

only returned today.

Attached is the Russell Wharf Business Case with@% ] S% 2
vélopment Plan %se | Wharf. The

ight of rece % at'igapact damage to
was the n o\cerrect the absence of
the pontoon piles from
tHe pontoon structure as a

e development plan at $48,000

In my absence the QS completed a revi
functionality and design layout wer
pontoon piles. The main findin

am in Wellin d available to meet in the morning if you are about?

=

Andy Nock

Chief Executive

Far North Holdings Limited
PO Box 7

O

ATTENTION RECIPIENT: This email and any altachments are confidential. They may contain legally privileged
information or copyright material. Confidentiality and / or privilege is not waived or lost by mistaken
delivery. if you are not an intended recipient, you should not read, copy, use or disclose the contents



without authorisation. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and attachments from your system.
Unauthorised use of this email is prohibited. Any views expressed in this email and any atachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company and any personal information in this email must be treated in
accordance with applicable privacy laws. We do not accept liability in connection with computer viruses,
data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment.

From: Mark Patterson [mailto:Mark.Patterson2@mbie.govt.nz)

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2018 4:44 p.m.

To: Andy Nock BEElsIE

Subject: Russell Wharf Business Feedback [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Andy,
Apologies this has taken some time.
We now have some time to redraft the business cases so they are more fi et our full
requirements for funding. i
| have completed feedback on one of the Russell Wharf pro ver | assume
would spill over to the other wharf proposals. 12 AR o~
\J
Can | ask that your team work on getting mor; ' rovide any
other supporting information to supple@gvl%ﬁt gesx
and done © \j

Happy to work with whomever f these D
Cheers %é} @

i | DDI —Waea Totika: +64 4 916 6064 | ES{2)]
rangi: www.mbie.govt.nz | Postal — Poutapeta: 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand
government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your computer.
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Checklist and other annexes

COMPLETED

Executive summary

Strategic case

Economic evaluation

Project plan

Operational budget

Management plan

Next steps

You should also attach any supporting documents.
regional lead which will be responsible for the r letters of support
from regional stakeholders, governance docu e}t igns/concept deve t, feasibility studies,
economic or risk evaluations or any documen supports ass ﬁé asurements or judgements
made in the business case. Please Il< in order below, ach document.

) AN

ent by the

Document (tltl/)\ & ;f-':;pose ((:\\%Qv

Strategi E@')t eé%d/ 5<§QWVEW of how the five projects integrate within

\r e
(é)ﬂl Q N’{l fy the proposed development

1

2

O mate “Provide an accurate estimation of likely tender submission based
,K on current construction costs

N N
5 \ Letters ofﬁn% }/\> Show the support for the development as proposed

6 léﬂ (EW High level case review

7 <) Sh?iiic\alsdata and press Economic benefit from cruise ship passengers and actual statistical

arti data
SF
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

* Russell Wharf serves as the community’s connection to the rest of New Zealand. It is the most
important piece of community and tourism infrastructure.
* Historical development of the wharf has been funded by; FNDC, FNHL and the community.
* There is an active Wharf Trust that provides support and guidance on the wharf’s development and
maintenance.
* Approximately 850,000 passengers use the wharfs ferry transport and the commercial tourism
services that operate from here.
* Russellis a visitor highlight in the Bay of Islands. It has a rich maritime history. It hosts several nautical
events including:
* Coastal Classic ANV
«  Millennium Superyacht Cup < \\S 7> 3/\<
* Russell Birdman & % ’\\
*  School swimming sports S \J \}
* Several sports fishing events By
* Cruise Ship tenders K S /‘“«\\

¢ Ocean Swim ,\/ \
* Part of the existing infrastructure is built around tihf'é’\' gjﬂ'fd timber Iés&)@* des low tidal

landings which are unsafe and provide Io P \

* FNHL are currently in the process of re h \maln commerm ﬁ‘t n P5, which recently
failed, and carrying out an expansmm rmatlon kiosk § \agng, to this a café facility. The
fuel jetty has also recently been repl | h a new fuel p’\n%

* The proposed new develo as been endorsed’ | Wharf and Maritime Trust and
includes: \ \,g
* Replacingt e\lo " dlngs with fl cho ete pontoons.

*  Removing! he*hx ber landin f’ \&\replacmg this with a concrete pontoon.
«  New fingt d (
. /nglia\) on to the wé&\%ﬁ?owd more visitor space and improve passenger flow.
i latform (co
8\\ Sew,ag’é and water eglg'\across the fuel pontoon.
\\,4f€uper yachtimoori
C (:')l pments QEer jitted as replacmg existing structures. Wharf extension and dinghy dock will
\\fi\q}eed conse (%ﬁ Me readily obtained based on prior consultation work.
Cost to,dew % per the engineers cost plan is $1,114,000 this excludes the $900,000 being
Y

|nv D\, d FNHL to replace the front commercial pontoon and to redevelop the i-SITE and
<?b include public toilets and increased circulation area around the building.
D
,\\\/ AN
"D

)
-/

(05
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STRATEGIC CASE

Investment objectives

Project Objective One

ENSURE THAT - RUSSELL WHARF AS A KEY PIECE OF DISTRICT
INFRASTRUCTURE THAT UNDERPINS THE TOURISM ECONOMY OF
NORTHLAND IS FIT FOR PURPOSE

Existing arrangement

Russell wharf was constructed in 1970 and was not designed for the
commercial fleet that now operate from the wharf. Furthermore, it was not
designed for the number of customers that now utili e wharf facilities
and board the charter vessels, and cruise ship tefd at,,operate fro d

here. In addition, the i-SITE is small and constrafned" e redevel
and extended providing increased local prqﬁ\oﬁ éﬁe‘%nd publlc(tml\ .l

Business need/scope

B0 QY

YN

How will the project meet
this need?

T R
Wlder and more

Russell wharf has been r i n;dWreconflguredfs’*alL

customer friendly cwcﬁiq\'lon ?}l waiting a /a h\ }A we have created

an additional nurl;n) ﬁ faces to(;p t Itq%n:i'ranged needs of the

modern co [eet’that operx(e\ re gd cater for the increased

number of Q},ﬁ/} g to oper wharf A new i-SITE and café
t t

will 0\: stomers vijsiti Ru\sg/é/l' and provide new and improved
% fadilities. @

)

NZAV%

\v AN

e

Project Ob]ectlve Ti

(W

NEET THE CURRENT NEEDS OF THE MARITIME
D PROVIDE A CUSTOMER VISITOR EXPERIENCE

jﬁﬂsuns THE

L

”i'ﬁ‘ﬁ“m

@ CHA&
ex\lwla?? as constructed in 1970 and was not designed for the
comme eet that now operate from the wharf. Furthermore, it was not
de5|gn.e for the number of customers that now utilise the wharf facilities
\W board the charter vessel, and cruise ship tenders that operate from here.

v
Busmess need@&\{\

i
ill the project meet
néed?

oo

E

N’

The new berth faces have been designed to meet the new boats that have
been constructed by both, Explore Ltd and Intercity Group Ltd (Fullers). A new
cruise ship tender pontoon has been proposed to provide a tender facility for
the increasing number of anchoring cruise ships out in the Bay. Furthermore,
additional berth space has been provided for the growing charter fleet that

operate and provide a variety of experiences within the Bay.

Regional Growth Initiatives Multi Year Appropriation |
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Project Objective Three

PROVIDE FOR A FUTURE PROOFED PAIHIA WHARF THAT WILL NOT ONLY
MEET THE CURRENT NEEDS AND THAT IS ALSO DESIGNED TO ALLOW FOR
FURTHER GROWTH AND HAS BEEN SPECIFIED SO IS TO MEET THE
POTENTIAL CHANGING REQUIREMENTS OF THE EXISITING FLEET

Existing arrangement

Russell wharf was constructed in 1970 and was not designed for the
commercial fleet that now operate from the wharf. Furthermore, it was not
designed for the number of customers that now utilise the wharf facilities
and board the charter vessel, and cruise ship tenders that operate from here.

Business need/scope

Z

>

How will the project meet

VAN
Additional berth faces are being provide@%rg d aéove that rré(l L!

required, reflecting the projected growth in demand, and in ad \t\v ~the

\b&

this need? pontoons are being designed to caterf range'of vessels th@v\t:en agairist
? the pontoon face. We are r@ri afitoon height,@jrdi E and

di ) SR \

isembarking, gangway %e.sf\ c@ et all useu;n;ea\dg\ \
AN\ Y)Y N )
\ \ V/ g N
Projet Objective Four TO IMPRO\:E\ IQ@@)]MENTAL OUT{O&Q BY.PROVIDING PUMP OUT
A\

GRS

Existing arrangement

\\:-_:",/ o
ey QWY

Business need/scope @
N

.

@\

rd

How will the n@t)ﬂ%b{;
i ?
this need.(\

o)

~
By providi %{a@hpu‘r/np out berth which will encourage pump out rather
th)aﬂn@iée\ '%g\e\yithin the Bay.

O
%\7

N
@%@@
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Key strategic risks

Risk

Responsible party

Risk treatment (by applicant)

Resource Consent

FNHL

Consent application has been lodged, but is
only a variation to existing consents held by
FNHL and is likely to be dealt with under
discretionary authority. Risk is minimal.

Commercial charter users and
public support

FNHL

18 months of consultation has already taken
place with commerCIaI r groups. The
design reflects their in ers of support
are attached

Project does not come with-in
the QS estimate when
tendered

FNHL

FNHLma eedt eenglneerthe
%@ e fenders recéived e
A

No contractor tenders for the
work

\ \e\ct/elayed red later. Risk
ihimal. At We pre-qualified
2 contra both available and

|nt|n}at\e \'50 Id tender for the project.

Regional Growth Initiatives Multi Year Appropriation |
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High level objectives alignment
Stakeholder Relevant high-level objective(s) | Explain contribution/alignment
Northland Inc (1) Align Wl.th th(.e O eand Delivering to this as an identified key project.
Economic Action Plan
By providing assurance that the wharf will exist
Far North District (1) Key piece of district and be bought up to a specification that will
Council infrastructure continue to underpin the tourism economy of
Northland.
Northl'and Regional (1) Environmental Protection Providing pump out facilitie {@'educe marine
Council pollution within the Bay,~, /
New i-SITE and ¢ ﬂl\ yrovide waiting > \\
(1) New I-SITE & café building customers pren{/n(gg1 @ alt forthe er:(\ﬁ
get refreshmen e enquiries. —
A new Er deck-outside tl'éé café\ Bgﬁd
(2) Improving customer and %{%t:\)ferry will p ovide \impr
Commercial users of pedestrian circulation and and satls ntL erefore
the wharf berth waiting areas ’/r—es;ﬁ} increase pé es'uilaI se on the
and aIIows
>\ \Allows for fuﬁﬂ% growth of the existing
(3) Increased num Frcommercias t{h operate from the wharf,
facilities b&; there n ing investment; employment
qn"tjsglix \ “Russell and its surrounds.
\ %‘ ion employment, and
<) ticeships employed over the
onstruction period under the three contracts,
\ DBl Russell Wharf @uEeia]
Commercnal users; by developing Russell
(\ Wharf, the existing fleet, which has invested
. considerably on vessels over the past couple of
varid \? (1)Employme\;>\ years will be able to continue this growth with
@h D the result in employment by each user, and the
S\> b \/ flow on effect is then into the surrounding
Q economy with additional persons staying at
1 N\ , .
( D hotels, restaurants and the retail which
@XQJ\ surround and rely on the wharf for customers
to stay.
. \> Increased tourism numbers will result in an
(\ (2)Pipeline to increased increase . .in employment and trai‘nir?g
L/ employment and training op'port'unltles across the far r?orth within
primarily the tourism sector but with flow on to
other core industries.
9
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ECONOMIC EVALUATION

Cost/benefit breakdown

PREFERRED OPTION

Requested investment

EXISTING SITUATION

Limited life, with a likelihood that the

2

wharf will be_~rompromised if

Period of e ) investment j made in the

berlo' S R o In perpetuity immediat veral berths

enefits from project (years) 4
pont gthe end of t ekr\
life ill start to fail, re n_|
~ <‘{i§‘ﬂ removal or decon{n{issw
(Q\S\> —\
Capital/whole of life costs $1,114,000 Q 50-year life @
S22
Cost-benefit analy \ netary costs and ngﬁﬁ\\
ﬁﬁ & RN
Present value of monetary s\)/b
benefits @
ﬁ,\ /’\ &
@ @S
Present value of costs %)
q
e <\
Net p % x
Q)
\f’
Benkfit/cost rat @W>
%W
10
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PROJECT PLAN

Outline the procurement process used/to be followed

Contract to be tendered NZS3910.

Outline the key project requirements, used/to be used in procurement

Atender to be placed to the open market and a normal tender procedure would follow. Ap-analysis of the tender
will be made in terms of: contractor, availability, price, quality etc. FNHL will provid I? ject management’|
services, act as engineer to the contract and will ensure contractor payment certifi i\ ated throu %(\
the process to ensure both, security, accountability and delivery of the contadf@l ;é%and time. f

AV
Project timeline % Q \b

DATE Project milestone t ' ng required

Building Consent / Resource Consent \) N q \_/ V
08/02/2018 Submitted \ /(i )
N\

Building Consent / Resource Cons % \
30/04/2018 | received & construction contrac v> !
awarded (\&

31/05/2018 | Tender construct'/og;p%@n}ne /,-\ NS\BV
N/

N

20/12/2018 Completlon@e\\g\/ \\®
D)
o N \%%
Key pro;ec(t\rls s\?? &
/R/ls,k\<§>_\? Qa R%kible party Risk treatment (by applicant)

b No variations are envisaged. The contract
Variations to S\% FNHL will be prescriptive, and a fixed price contact
will be sought.

Unavoidable, whilst this may delay the
delivery date of the contract, this should not

@‘W ENHL increase the value of the contract unless the
\_f bad weather days exceed the time allowed
for within the final agreed construction
contract that has been executed.

if the summer trading season

is impacted because of the

contractor not being available

for the programmed ENHL Contract management by Far North Holdings

development period then the Limited.
construction contract may
need to be split over two
seasons.

11
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Operating budget

Applicant and project name

Preferred option

Year O

Year 1

Year ...

Total

Expenditure

Capital expenditure

Contingency

TOTAL

Operating expenditure

NS N\

R A DS
Capital fundin@qu\%\S
raN A

$1,114,000 $1,114,000
p—
Opera@\@fgﬂéuired $0.00 $0.00
$1,114,000 $1,114,000

@)—Fi\g)gé\stbrtfgll (if any)

Regional Growth Initiatives Multi Year Appropriation | Russell Wharf Business Case
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MANAGEMENT PLAN

Far North Holdings Limited is the Far North District Council’s commercial infrastructure company. Far North
Holdings Limited involvement reflects the commitment of the Far North District Council to supporting the
development of his part of the district.

FNHL are Certified International Port Security Accredited.

Far North Holdings Limited will provide project management, value engineer the project through the
development cycle and acting as engineer to the contract.

NEXT STEPS

If funding is approved, Consent will be finalised, and tenders sought. %@ @E :

13
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Strategic Context

Tourism is now New Zealand’s top export which has brought capacity issues in some regions. As
outlined in Tourism 2025, New Zealand’s National Tourism Strategy, providing alternative visitor
options in other regions can assist dispersal of visitors to ease this pressure. Auckland Airport and Air
New Zealand have expressed support for improving the number, quality and dispersal of experiences
in Northland to provide another option for short stay visitors coming through Auckland.

Visitor numbers and tourism spend in the Northland region are currently growing at almost double
the national average. The Far North's ability to maximise the potential of this growth is hindered
because it lacks sufficient quality tourism experiences that would attract the growing,v/isitor numbers

A
to New Zealand. < Ve

,,

-

N\

/ N
Despite recent increases in employment in the regions, Northland is still Iaggz Q\Mﬁe{\xi/s The Far( (3 b )
North has the third lowest employment rate of all New Zealand districts. \ ;lbie employ \
opportunities are needed to give rangatahi a reason to complete { compuylsory education an
give them hope for a better future. Northland has the second |ghejst“\¢aorl populatlen.éf\a ny ew
Zealand region - any opportunities for tangata whenua to re ﬁ%n\hew rohe and.co to their
cultural roots will strengthen the community and hel;r tQ""reg'bbjd maximise |ts\e@:} \c\potentlal

\

/’
e

Northland is currently New Zealand’s 6™ larges\t ’mﬁn \,eglon measufe /c? ohrgﬁest nights and
spend. The Tai Tokerau Northland Re loh nbm:c Action Plan ;Jehqlt\lses developing more
compelling value propositions based on §\6t g our exmrngl ?s cture, linking cultural and
natural advantages and creating t;f tIC visit experle agt t the region which ultimately
encourage the visitor to st [on’ger, ducing the, seas ?i‘{)\tk\v \0 the sector through all-weather
tourism products; and i gf p}qduct dispersal a{&st egion.

Locally the enwronf%nt‘m(—y/ ICYG develogpél{tf@e his’exists is also changing:

. War{wj pr6mot|ng a2 dgom B-star Hotel;
p& Enﬁb develop ational icon —the Maori Battalion Museum at Waitangi
(-(/;T\h éiapers Carrington I'«‘eh on the Karikari Peninsula) once fully developed (700 additional
< ’\\ﬂaéds) both will b%\\%ma 1Rg experiences to meet the needs of its guests;
\\rq o> "More critica e aqvf\mpment of one or more of the above, will create significant additional
pres;ure t&ﬁa"‘rﬂort with potentially 2 flights operating simultaneously to cater for arriving
!’lsts %’@ ing through Auckland

-{/\I%Q\rél_,p ent of Te Waiariki Ngawha Springs to include continued improvements to the
D Q\\’ sitar experience at the pools; addition of products and or experiences such as nature walks;
% \{f.-creatlonal swimming facilities; spa products and development of a hauora wellness
component;
A potential 50 bed Resort nearby Te Waiariki Ngawha Springs and high-end spa facility that
caters to a higher end touristCruise ship numbers to the Bay of Islands have increased,
increasing pressure on the wharf and if you add to this the increased tourism numbers
generated simply by the above developments, and do not allow for any additional growth in
the Bay of Islands, the wharf structures cannot cope with this level of foot traffic or the
increased boat number seeking to meet this demand for excursions; and
¢ The QRC Tai Tokerau Resort Training College at Paihia is providing training to support the
development of high quality customer/tourism staffing.

”

—

\

O

\,’\

Strategically, the airport and wharfs underpin the Far North District. The success of the Action Plan’s
most recent addition, the Tier One legacy projects and programme ‘Tuia — Encounters 250’ relies

1
Strategic Context Overview



heavily on improved infrastructure to maximise the experiences of acknowledging the early meetings
of Maori and Europeans when James Cook and Tahitian chief and navigator Tupaia arrived in 1769.

All other attractions “feed” of these and rely on their very existence, as reflected in the number of
people that pass across these.

Improving these will ensure that Northland continues to maintain its position as a tourist destination
and allow it to continue to grow its market share of both domestic and International tourism numbers.

Employment
The Airport will see Air NZ, the Hire Car Companies and Café recruiting additional staff-estimated at 7
FTE's. ¢ <\’

(;\\\

The Wharf structures if re-built will allow all the existing charter bu;smaqsﬁbs cbﬁ/lnue thelr
investment in additional and larger boats. This in turn increases the (rnx\ ye\P\s‘/of each oper
entity. It then has the flow on affect by supporting more visitor ove\mlght s in Palhla i\
and so creates opportunity in the hotel, restaurant and retail sett gh‘at.rely on these Gt[ es be g
available for their paying customers. Q\

The Te Hononga Centre will provide local e o{(nﬁ Upportumt 5\‘4}\@ ,a¥ea of high

unemployment. X\ e \ 4

A"
An estimated 5 FTE’s will be employed nsequence o‘i\ e\b\mterpretlve centre and
work shop and 10 volunteers W|IL bg in odu d on openln tirmate $1,750,000 will flow
annually into the local econo @mmg a local businéss. 5\'l approx $400,000 per annum

this is the equnvalent of 4 n vg/ /t;es being su p@}i\s\'\angaddltlonal 8 FTE’s creating a net 13
FTE’s). \,x) ux\

This Centre Wﬁ!p Gvi t?ﬂurce of traj {gffj; other local businesses as they grow and can
provide suppeftfo ﬁ‘er quality wsn@\ tcgé."/

Imp, Ib,é ut mployment ‘\}h%ﬁ and other businesses that grow up around it will give the
gl

_ran \ta glble reas o com, their education through:

~o> prowdlng op f?}m%“e’ or employment in the creative arts (storytelling, powhiri and digital
lhn \thatis' often more appealing to them;

| ing & unities for rangatahi to have hands on training in traditional cultural and
PR p\

nmgental skills to be used in the Heritage Centre as a pathway to higher skilled jobs and
( ications;
\ ployment that is based on manaakitanga and kaitiakitanga which restores cultural identity
C\\) and pride; and
e Spin off traditional cultural opportunities through carving, weaving, waka tours, artists etc can
all thrive and would enhance and compliment Te Hononga.

The Trust has commenced discussions with the government to work out how it might be able to take
advantage of He Poutama Rangatahi - Youth Employment Pathways programme, to use the Centre as
part of the pathway to employment for local rangatahi.

Strategic Context Overview
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RUSSELL WHARF DEVELOPMENT: ENGINEERS CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE

Prepared by: Date 1/02/2018
RS Eng Ltd Client:  Far North Holdings Ltd
#~ Far North
= Holdings Limited
Item Description Unit Quantity Rate AMOUNT
Schedule A - Investigations, Design, drawings, planning variations to existing Consent
1 Investigation, as built survey, seabed survey LS 1 $10,000 $ 10,000
2 [Structure design, drawings LS 1 $7,500 $7,500
3 Tender Documentation and Tender Evaluation LS 1 $5,000 $5,000
4 |Planning and Variation to Resource Consent LS 1 s;&,,ﬁoo $ 15,500
(sabtetal A:|  $38,000 P>y
NN Ny T
Schedule B - Establishment, Insurances, Demolition AN \//\\ NS / d
1 lSite Establishment, Supervision and other Preliminary and General costs s o 3‘1 N 845,000 5.1»5{|:|ud\\ X ;
2 |Mobilisation and demobilisation of plant piling gear, barge and dredging equipment 5 \ N P S
p $ 20,000 S“IZQ,DDQ
Compliance with resource consent conditions AN S 2 $1000%\ ) $1,000
Demolish of Existing step structures (P1, P2 and P3), include cut off piles Lbh l§\ v a2 _$32,000_ '\, $32,000
PN, P 7/ 'Hﬁuﬂ?nl B:1~ $68,000
£ .-\\ L\\ ‘\1. \1 ) ol Al \ 1\ \I }
Schedule C - Construction —~ _\ ANAN NS S s _/' AN _“_—’/
AN\ M AN\
1 |Wharf Extension 15m x6m - West R VR, i, W N h
11 [Steel piles with PE sleeve SNONWLWWD A NehIN & $3,750 $ 30,000
1.2 |Head stock and tie into existing wharf T VRS o 1 $ 10,000 $ 10,000
13 |New concrete decking, pre-cast panels and tgppifg ™, \ = " \‘\\ \ \\ m’\.r 80 $1,350 $ 108,000
1.4 [New Handrail to side of wharf 272 NN N\\N YV m 27 $ 750 $20,250
- —
AN N = SNASD
2 |pontoons ( =\ P o o s
2.1 |P1, P2 and P3: Concret pahtoons thlj GDOmm freeboarci,fefndK;kles ar‘dj1e§/gangway s § $ 125,000 $405,000
AN/
2.2 |Pontoon, ganm(apq plaﬁprm‘éﬁensnon for Area Squth of Main wharf LS 1 $ 150,000 $ 150,000
23 Pontoon(ga‘ngwa); afd _platform extension for Jﬁrea  Notzh'of Main wharf LS 1 $ 125,000 $ 125,000
. ) \\ \3 _:b\// N\ \\‘\"‘JJ
3 _[renderdies — %
373¢"[Néw 40D.5ED'14m HE timber piles \\ e No. 13 $1,750 $22,750
— -
\ oY \ \\ N \
4 |Construction Supervision | \ i
4.1 |Building Conseri jnspedtonﬁ\‘cqntract Admin, structural inspections and engineering sign s i $37.500 $37.500
off O\ \ fat
{// p) \,\\\\‘:j_/ Subtotal C:| 4 908,500
» @ "\\/\ "/ \_,\ .
_-B_\|contingenty, other items Ls 1 $100,000 $200,000
AN\
) TOTALA+B+C:| $1,114,500
o GST:| $167,175
GRAND TOTAL| $ 1,281,675




RUSSELL

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
Russell Business Association,
P.O. Box 68,
Russell 0242

7™ February 2018

To the Russell Wharf and Waterfront Trust.

L

v\ O\ VS oy

_'\\'

The Russell Business Association wishes to acknowledge support for the propasaj to upgrade mamtam hnd
enhance the Russell Wharf. - \\ e

._} ' O \\
As Russell is one of the prime destinations in the Bay of Islands expe’ﬁem:e, itis |mperat|ve tha\t we have a

robust working structure. The daily marine and commuter trafﬁc réhes verv heawly on'lt 5 ahil‘ty—to support
our business & community infrastructure. A\ YN AN ¥ >

AN A\ \ \
\\\\// ’ ‘\ A\ N

For over 200 years the Russell Wharf has been the gate 1‘0 5ur Historic & Cantemborary Village, where
Game Boats, Sightseeing Adventures & PassengEr Ferr‘es embark & d{semﬁkghé travelling public daily.
The volume of Cruise Ship passengers to ourshorea are mcreasmg and I!q need for maintenance &

N\ " “' )"
enhancement would greatly i |mprove s'af‘etv & a;estheﬂcs ; \ N | WV

S

) L

At present the Wharf structure has b}en zompromlsed bythe cIO‘SIIre of the Northern pontoon which was
due to be serviced in April this.year. Th|s ‘closure  at thé peak ofour Summer trade, has not only
inconvenienced the Owata\\ﬂ\b use that facihty,,but "shown that the Russell Wharf is under serviced and

overlooked. o 2\ € b I

The Russell. Wh‘arf & Waterfront Trust have pmven their agility & acumen as they interact & communicate

with Fare North Hoidmgs to upgradé facnhtles that would only remain the poor cousin without funding.
\..‘ -\..\ O\ \ \ r\ \h b

\ I'.L )

The Russell BusmeSsAssoc;at:on supports the application in principle with consultation of the

Operator/ Users nf the Russell Wharf.

.r‘-.,. .

f [ \
YoursSmcerer

Janet Planet

Janet Planet

Chair

Russell Business Assoc.

Tel; 09 4037 269

N



& GreatSights
07 February 2018

To whom it may concern »
LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF PAIHIA AND RUSSELL O\
WHARVES N

=Ny
)

Fullers GreatSights is the largest cruise and tour opel‘at’nr jn Noﬂhiand and_ :s baaeﬂ in
the Bay of Islands. The business has been operaﬁng it the ‘Bay sinoe 1887, and isa
heavy user of the Russell and Paihia wharf mfrasfﬂicturp\ S Q ‘.,_

Fullers GreatSights has been proud to {eatﬂhq pmmotlon of 1he Bay oNalands and in
recent years has enjoyed sugmﬁcantgrm‘aﬁ'\{ as they reap the, aewards ‘of this promotion,
and the destination rebounds following the GFC. Thig' ngth ‘has lead to a large
investment in new plant over ,tl'[e last two-years. ) \ \ ) V

Unfortunately, the mveistmg}t \IIT lr)zfrasb'ucluw xhaé not kept up with the increase in
demand and vessel {rafﬁc\and Fullers GreatSrghts owfind themselves being constrained
by the wharf mfrashucture “The wharv are in) a\ ad state of repair, are insufficient for
peak requimme ts\aqd are often tfatow an. aoceptable safety standard. The recent
decommnssiomng of tite primary | p&ntoon on Russell Wharf, during the busiest week of the
year «would b’e thb perfect exam@ebﬂhts

...Fullqrs Gl:eatSIghts have beeh workmg with Far North Holdings to prioritise Improvements
‘)tb lha‘vhlarves. as.it has been identified as a key area for improving Fullers GreatSights’s
Oustomer expenenoq hgt are very concerned with the slow progress of this work, and the
'-\.contlnued defamratron .of the structures.

Th|§ osal therbfore has the complete support of Fullers GreatSights as it will ensure
tha{ busmess is able to continue to grow and invest with confidence.

Yol}s sincerely

M@

Charles Parker
General Manager BOI

Fullers GreatSights Bay of Islands,
Maritime Building, Marsden Road, Paihia, dolphincruises.co.nz
Bay of Islands, New Zealand. PO Box 145 Paihia P+6494027421 F' 6494027158 E infoddolphincruises.co.nz
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Where Stories Begin

07 February 2018

To whom it may concern IA\VAN\ VY

AN\ :

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF PAIHIA AND RUSSELLWHARVES ., \
F) \ \ \ ~/} "\-.‘ ..— \

The Bay of Islands Marketing Group consists of ten industry operatﬁrs whn have invested well osger ~m‘ﬂllon

in marketing the Bay of Islands in the last five years. ~\ \ \ -;',) "( - ; ) O

As a group we understand the importance of the dest{natlt}n p?caeﬁting a professia‘nal ahh safe“iinage, and an

important component of the destination’s image i the &es bnr. lnfrastructurg Fnr\th’s\ream\h the group is

very supportive of the efforts by Far North Htﬁdlngshflto redevelop the Pa[ph\hd,guksell Wharves.

The existing wharves have not kept. up wtth\the gromh in demand- hg ‘to‘rsand this has lead to
congestion on, and defays in acaeks \t\he existing wharf structur ‘E\ Ig his lead to increased cost for
operators and compromlmgcustdﬂier experience for all \&harf Jsersﬁx

e,

In addition, the existsna\ﬂharl‘ptr\t‘lctures are k/rgown 0 be I'\I\ %or state of repair, on occaslion unsafe and

regularly fail un;ier Eﬂnal‘gsag/e The recq\nt\utgen\\removal of the main cruise vessel pontoon in Russell,

during the bu.&mt v:)go!}l’t of the year, mr.gg\ ﬁ?\bﬁ that the structures are falling apart.

lft arvg; re’not repaired urgent}v\e chinces of a catastrophic failure will continue to increase, and the
Tv fl’sla}tds Marketing GW, and ih\eregion can little afford the reputational damage this would cause.

' \ >

N El summarv, the Bay @ds@lﬂeﬂng Group is very enthusiastic about the redevelopment of the Paihia
“and Russell whgrue

el&bit forward to the customer experience improvements that will follow.

Charles Parker
Chair of the Bay of Islands Marketing Group

S e ] il

Bay of Islands Marketing Group
www.visitboi.co.nz
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pN(ORI 'ORATED
08 February 2018

Attn: Chris Galbraith

Far North Holdings Limited

Opua

To Whom It May Concern AW

RE: Paihia and Russell wharf developments

I am writing on behalf of Business Paihia Inc. in support of the Paihla hnd Russell wharf \ {
developments proposed by Far North Holdings Ltd (FNHL) -=-‘_\‘ ‘<.T_'-~fﬁ___":-

Through our long-established relationship with FNHLand‘commerual wharf USers, Webeheve the
development to be well overdue. The wharvqs m questlon are no Iongerﬁt fbr purpose as current
facilities have deteriorated over time with use \ﬂsntor numbers j@né thenetorewharf users) are
increasing every year and commermal marmme fleets have expa‘n\ded Gafety, access and quality of
experience for both locals and \ilS{l’Ql"S ahke will benefit from t]'le devéTopment of the Paihia and
Russell wharves. V2D ALY COLANY

{;' =, --..-,_'.'.‘ E --.__‘_-:-
The proposed whal dguelgplment pro;eqt @ould also hncourage local businesses (tourism, transport,
retail, hospltakfy and vénous other senficelndustr:es) to invest in their own maintenance and
expansnan, resuttmg:\in a posntlve o‘uthme for/the local economy, increased employment and an
|mm'cwed \fsstto’rfuser experlence
: "-Busmess Paihia Inc. ar&mfull support of the proposed Paihia and Russell wharf development plans
and look fonya}‘ii 0. s}xppor‘tmg further FNHL projects that will encourage growth of the Bay of
Islands comr{nhrcm) anid visitor economy.

N NN
\ O\
N Y

'\
Y\ N
B . N,

i il{ijﬁd,'regéyds ’

< N\

Tania Burt

Secretary
Business Paihia Inc.

E: taniaburt@waitangi.org.nz
P: 09 402 7437 ext. 243

Serving Paihia, Waitangi, Haruru Falis and Opua.
Business Paihia Inc. PO Box 339, Paihia 0247, Bay of Islands, New Zealand



Chris Galbraith

From: Ross Brljevich <ross@exploregroup.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 9:07 a.m.

To: Chris Galbraith

Subject: FW: FNHL Letter

To Whom it May Concern,
| write this letter in support of FNHL proposed developments for both the Russell and Paihia Wharf's

Over recent years the number of tourist have increased substantially to Northland but unfortunately the

infrastructure has not kept pace. s
\

The current wharf set ups at both Russell and Paihia , do not meet the demands of amncreamn\g tourlst and log a! > 4
markets. The recent removal of a pontoon in Russell has created chaos for all commércnaland domestic users. With ,
the increased numbers of Cruise Ships arriving , the visitor experience is not acceptab]e b T N

We have had several of our scheduled trips, held up purely due to the faet that the m?rastructure cannot \:opé\mth
the demand. < N N R

%, \
L Tl . N % -\
LY P LY .-—-_,\ \"u Y
-~ \ ( .

FNHL have been proactive in their approach to fixing the numétdus?ssues and we as one! of the \hr\gér commercial
operators in the Bay of Islands support their efforts. s \ \\ \/ f’ AN

k. -..\ \._ '\.,_ S
NN~ ‘] N y
By no means detracting from our support but at the, approbruate stage we wbuld hlge ‘to see a dredging plan as know
there is substantial sediment movement around the hvharf and with the ehar{‘ged'vessel movements the impacts

should be understood, we are happy to p(owde)further specific de\t’ani whe}l requured
A N\ 7 \\\

)
Explore is looking to increase the- S:zéo‘\f:hegrkbusmess offeugg in. the\chmmg years and need the infrastructure

working and increasing for thls to happ ‘ ( ( \-\ ‘}\ ‘,
l / 4 7 ," \ ;

\\ > J

Any support that MBIE m:gh‘t offer to assnst th|§ happenmg Wlll be greatly appreciated.

N onk
y N\ NV \ "T,‘ N ‘. o
NN\ i N\ NS

Ross Bl’_le\Tl(;h\ A\
¢ “. \"_VJJ -~
AN\ TR



Russell Ratepayers & Citizens Association Inc.
PO Box 57
Russell 0202

7 February, 2018

TO THE RUSSELL WHARF AND WATERFRONT TRUST

We have viewed Far North Holdings planned improvements for ’tﬁe
Russell Wharf and are thrilled an opportunity has ariseno’ apply for
finance to implement long overdue alterations and Qddn‘rohs

These proposed improvements will: KA\

N "
\\ ,..-

g

-Provide a safer, fit for purpose, berth“ng for}commercnal and prNate boats
-Provide a safer and regulated areaTORODr Kids who IQ\)e jumplng off the
wharf \x i,
-Provide an enlarged i-Site faoﬁlty‘for the mcreasmg numbers of tourists
needing guidance and lnformatnon R
-Provide additional; user fuéndly berthsto, handle the increasing
numbers of boat usmg the Russell Whapﬁ“

—_— ) ( [ N\ \j
Russell Wharf\a§ trad:tlonalf)( been t‘h‘e ‘Gateway’ to our town, so the
propose\d lmprovementsxwﬂi beneflt businesses and enhance our
wsmng touittsts expenenc@ O

We wholeheartediysupport your efforts to seek funds to upgrade
PUSseII Wharf \and~ wish you every success.

._\\_\

Regards, N\’

R -/IEbbett
\ __Q\ﬁglr
N\



Russell School

Wednesday 7 February 2018
To Whom It May Concern:

I write in support of the Russell Wharf improvements, which are long

"Progress overdue. Our community has been requesting it for many years.

through

ntnership” ,
PRI As users of the wharf, Russell School, supports the improvements for

many reasons.

Our “iconic” WHARF SPORTS have been held for probably 80 ;o ‘JQ
years. Wish we knew when they started!

.‘_\.'._~

Each year, children from Russell, Paihia, Opua, Walkare, qu‘lpa‘ﬁoe
Whangaruru, and Maromaku swim against each-gther hﬂ:he seaat
Russell Beach. An oyster barge is tied up alqhg theJower wharf _ \\
boardwalk. A floating pontoon along the wj;arf WOuid certamly make i‘t
easier for the children to dive offmto ﬂ': \SM.ummmg lanes ( 1
We also use the wharf whewchlldren arz trammg for, thelr ’l\f)i}m,
200m, 400m, 800m and 1onhm swirns. ¢ N\
\ \ 9.
Bombing off the wharf 15 also )1comc both fbr\chh sand tourists alike.
When our chllc{ren visit Wellington ci and ee\ tHe designated area
and equipmeént fm' bombmg, thay gameabatk/ anting one here! Why
not! x'/“ \r\,;- NN ,-'
= o\

‘a pmsonal note, | wis’ ;gturning from a cruise to Urupukapuka

aatf earlier this year, OR arrival there were at least 20 children being
Suﬁérwsed by th@:p\aren% bombing off the wharf. What a great thing
Jfor families to de. l‘note‘d that none of the children were locals. I took
this as ah mdlca‘tmﬂ that both locals and tourists would agree with a
desqgnatad area for bombing. Hopefully equipment too!

Vs Rbséelf School strongly supports the improvements being made at the

\ *-._\ w}\arf and the sooner the better!

N NS

William Fuller
Principal

Baker Sueet

Russell

Bay ol Islands
New Zeaiand

Pnone: (08 403 7U16
Fax: 02 403 7014
admin&e russell.sehaolnz




Chris Galbraith

From: Riki Kinnaird <riki@theduke.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 1:45 p.m.

To: Chris Galbraith

Subject: Russell Wharf and Waterfront Trust - Email Support for FNH
To Chris Galbraith

The Russell Wharf and waterfront Trust is a charitable trust that works with the council, Far North Holdings and the
community to improve and protect the Russell marine assets and its environment. We also work strategically to
ensure our assets are fit for purpose in the future.

We whole heartedly support the work that Far North Holdings are completing to develop The Russell Wharf. The
Russell Wharf is run down and not fit for purpose, it is also dangerous and susceptible to damagé from storms.

The wharf is important to Russell as it is our main highway for tourists, staff and the mmmumty It has been s
the centre of Russell activities for over 200 years including the school swimming sptorfs It shouk! showcase what\ thlS
region has to offer and form part of our offering (not hinder it). N\

” N .I\.\‘.'- - II‘. .,
It is not good enough that this key asset in a growing environment is not for purpase. it 0 N 1)
If you need anything else please call me on 021983531. i t N :
Regards Riki A\ Y .I
Riki Kinnaird N\ LD L\
Duke = \ ) ul l':. \ \
ph +64 09 4037829 A\ W\ \V
mobile +64 21983531 ) - \ \ @
35 The Strand, Russell, New Zealan;i ? N _ N ' .
www.theduke.co.nz { C— \'__,. ’ 2N ““ :
www.facebook. com(TheDuk@;& e )~ A | )
‘\ ‘: N -:— 4 , ( \..' \
—— \‘\ S \ . 3, "\.\
e U .(— s Nt NN - N
\ \\_h-‘] QA \ \ .‘\\
, _‘.
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The Wharves of Russell — 1845 Onwards
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Yes, we have had two new wharves the last 138 years and
that is not counting the numerous upgrades, renovations
and repairs - and renovations are what we are about
to enter into again (we hope) with a new refurbishing
program waiting in the wings... It should also be said
that, in their time, these renovations and upgrades have
been both expensive and controversial and retaining a
functional wharf has been a hard fought battle.

Why has the wharf been so im
Russell? Why the controversies
the extensions, and the altera
spite of the objections from s
by looking at the ‘wharf thing;
picture may emerge.

portant to the village of
? Why have the rebuild§,

s’ historically a\‘q_)ngre_;
Firstly, let us look at the populatienof

s Rassellin 1840,
when Governor Hobson visited Russell, (Kororareka),
the population was listed o

600 and probably neaxﬁ?}&\lfﬂ'(')‘;('}‘.
population of New) Zéa&zﬁiﬁ\af- that time was ‘onl{ a
little more than 2,000, s\? Russell was a (vcxy&qrg}m_apt
place. O\ N\ < .3 O )™

\

lropean populatith, of Russel} was a little
'-9'\'.5‘!) 4Q0:\Wﬁli the Maori1,mqlud¢§};{he§ Jpopulation must
ﬁaf/e(sziurb'een well in exc‘e&\o 00.4nd up towards the
1,080> mark. It seems. at'thefivmbers of people in the
town remained th is’Tva}..g\ltUetbe Capital was moved to
Auvckland. (\\\_ NV

\ \ N\
Ny ™
: ) ~

\
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tions all gone aheadhin.
ome quarters? Perhaps, \ Ji8

fficially-as being in excess 6f
/The total Eusﬁp"e‘z‘\{g\

—~—

\
|
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by Barrie Bell

At the time of the sacking of [_{'w-glﬁqraxcka in 1845
there were no wharves as such in, the\Bay, but a local

b

correspondent writing in May"-l\i&?ﬁ}rz\e\gﬁﬁe’d that he had ( \

overmiment Wharf in Russell £his \
ant A of

\ VAN

ween

Qukq"df-:ﬁi_igﬂborough Hotel and, the busat

beseen'in early ph

seen plans for a new G
was particularly s;}gglﬁcam\sg}',c\e the accommodati
shipping at this.time Was on two private jetfigs bet
the current.

ramp, as can Otogra

({

X N
18,0 drea.
A\ &%

)

These however were only able to accommodate small
crafts due to the increasing draft of ships being built at
the time and the tidal range in our harbour made their
continued use a problem.

The size of Russell in the 1840s however this was only
one of the reasons for the Government 1o regard the
town as very important, another was the knowledge that
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Russell Review

Russell was an iconic town and birthplace of the Colony.
Consequently, the Government decided to fund a public
wharf in the Port of Russell.

At this time we were still the port of call for South
Pacific whalers bringing large quantities of whale oil
in for shipment. There are reports of up to 60 of these
ships being anchored in the Bay while their crews
enjoyed the local hospitality. However, it may be that
those reporting on this sea of sails may also have been
visiting one or more of the 20 local grog shops since
official records show that the largest number of these
ships ever in the Bay at one time was 45. Regardless
of this, be the number 45 or 60, imagine the majesty of
such a spectacle.

. \'.'uri;neég‘ﬁa—:ﬁﬁr’ﬁ'lis argument

The new wharf however ran into some of the problems
that were inherent in the old jetties, it was too short
and ships (getting larger all the time) either couldn’t
get in at low tide, ran aground in the process or were
left high and dry. In July 1880 extensions 0 the wharf
were proposed at a cost of 600 pounds for extension
and 100 pounds for access road works. ‘And then the
fight began,” (the words | savg.-iﬁ\.g\;gcem funny email

1 received) The Northern Luptinary.ob 21st Augusi—\\

1880, reported that som@residefits outside Russell f1f

aggrieved that so m’iich\\mohqj\, was being spgfiton‘a’._/
wharf in this town and beliéycd that it was a waste since.

the railway {6 Opua, a pfanned road fidm Autkland;
and the Consequent>demise of the ceastal shipping
trade; Would miske the wharf-€xtensions. completely
i ?:{carfw Very heated and in

In September 1874, the Northern Luminary rcponedjhaii'-\:‘--‘;‘-g;hg_ de which some-ohiikaed was based on the Ned
‘a contractor has commenced work on the public-wharf. Kellylegend in Augtralia, ﬂu\?'-(_)'ppénents of the scheme

wrote ‘the wharf accommodation is good'. It was Be'mg y
used at this stage by the SS Jona to_;hjp;og{stefs-&_ﬁvéen
Russell and Auckland. Whether ‘of\not\the wharf was

(the new government wharf) and in 1875 cq:r{;srﬁqﬁtjéq \

complete at the time is not clffé.r':f_;?‘ ‘the'documents but

it must have at least begs@ﬁ:&étéii\mal,;- E
1 Qe \ \”" [ .

It should be _got&\d\‘ﬂg’al\w J'l'on of Russp!{ﬁtéy&rs |
subsxamialr.agieéﬂan _Il\f_ii}O'i‘&er in Counc_id‘-;g%-,llm SihJuly”
1872 shows e extént of this:  ~ N\

‘The, Roxt and Matbour of the Bay oRislands is called
Ressefi"\and this was first declargd i, 1840 and the
poudaries” and Port limits were\ appointed by the
Gayerfior, Sir Gegrge, Frederick Bowen. In this

\ AN . NN
\ declaration thq"Pon\\Qyn;ﬂe_srgnated to cover an area
“enclosed by ascircle !

of 2 nautical miles radius with its
centreat Kororareky Point.

Froi this ) ¢anhé seen that it would include the points
-_,é{,_both-'f‘t;‘\%‘ﬁépu to Tapeka and probably Waitangi and

( Paihfa too.”

“~paraded an effigyof tha G

Sourity Council Chairman, Mr
Henry Willia \}ﬁ?mg ilfe beachfront at Russell and
onto the \\L’\h\i{f\k\vjﬂ;\abpropﬁate belittling calls filling
the faii;“Ai(_ the snd of the wharf the effigy ‘was stabbed

Thirpdgh the) heart, bumt and kicked off the end and

\"x(‘-iﬁmJ&fsea’ whilst chanting, “give us back the 600
O\ TN g &
% "-\.\g‘numfs for the wharf.” In alternative version of this

sﬁ;ry another local resident said that the charade was
based on the Charge of the Light Brigade rather than
some reference to Ned Kelly. Some of the words given
below seem to be consistent with this view of events and
would match the chanting:

“Half asleep, half asleep,

Half asleep, “ No Sirs,”

All in the valley of Paihia

Sat the Russell Councillors.

* Forward the Counry Brigade!

Charge for the money,” one said

“Russell wharf extension; Cheer!

“Twill cost Six Hundred."

(There are a number of other verses which I’m not reporting here.)
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‘\ ',YAlable option.

Fortunately, which ever version you prefer, the end
result is the same and of course, 'as history shows us,
the County Council approved the scheme and on March
5th 1881 tenders were called for the extension and
improvements to the Russell Wharf and this process
was underway during 1882,

In the meantime however there were significant changes
occurring in the commercial life of Russell which went
a long way to vindicating the actions of the County
Council. Much earlier gold and coal had been found
in the area but now other minerals were being detected,
Manganese, quicksilver (mercury), silver and antimony.

Along with some agricultural products and timber Al nto '
most of these new items were shipped from the Port/6f .;‘lo\_gﬁlf‘;vlsitors of irk"/mef\l9\3 5,15 €mphasized in an

2011-2012

interpsting insight inte,the significance of the wharf

Russell and of course, many of the provisions uséﬂ.:dby;\i,'_‘-a\ﬁ,idle in ‘The Bnngaloh!:‘\vriﬂéh in this period: “We

our populace also came to us via our Port. (At tires

the actual date of some of these occurrences x§a ligtle
variable’ butregardless of this it is cledrthat Russellwas
the most important Port in the areahavin conjparatively

sleft Aucklam,i\ar‘\ am_and got 1o Russell at 7.30pm
~ the last part of iéi,-r'rEpZ:y launch.”

How 16nh t\qi\ﬁ‘msﬁ have taken before the launch trip
with the Ehﬁil

{ “roadl jo Auckland being incomplete and often
2

deep water which did not reguifing:dredgiig ~ just be ‘{._iiiij)aasg};s}?}inzplaccs.

aware of the tide.

o \\_.\_\ \-\"-\‘_\.)

The way the peop)e:\l\ivkbzlh--—iq ";Iéhs'sell also recdives \,E?}‘-eburse, no discussion of early Russell would be

favourable mer};'&onﬁ“'h\fbfﬁgiél "visitor fr’on{tq”e)___!S W
South Wales“golony, feporting that _&m%t}}it\é “had™
‘general, g{)od\ki(;[@.’)\.which he put down-ta theip fish
diet, bt it may be afmusing to noté._\ghglx;inf_blher' reason
giver. fop ﬂxg\'ﬁeél(h of the community\was of a more

.p?%c}gfogi_ml"-nature; sgak’” g of Russell he wrote:

"{_‘{frg,:\apiaearance is Sleepy and the inhabitants take

N

things very easy."Have, Q\JE changed?

{ ( \ \ \‘
This refurbished whaf lasted into the 1920s by which
time jt had _:"e;\}slj?g:z stage of being dangerous and had
Foj:n.é\febljiﬂlt\f\:ljbe road to Auckland was still incomplete
and thé arguments vsed, primarily the same as used by
h)@'iﬁppo ients of the upgrade of 1880, were difficult
th Sudtain as sea transport to the Bay was still the only

 domplete without mentioning The Northern Steamship’s

Clansman which was the main contact with the outside
world for mail, provisions and passengers and for taking
local produce back to Auckland. The Clansman provided
this service from 1884 to 1931, by which time the
service was no longer economically viable as road and
railway had taken over as had been predicted 50 years
earlier. The Clansman made this trip from Auckland to
the Bay twice weekly and tales of this boat are legend.
One which appealed to me was reported in this way:

“...on a foggy morning with visibility nil, the old ships
Joghorn could be heard miles away, sounding long blasts
which would be answered by some of the inhabitants of
Russell lusterley hammering four gallon kerosene tins to
indicate the whereabouts of the wharf.”
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Russell Review

thinking of a process of ‘fixing it up’ before it reached
a dangerous condition. A lot of businesses in Russel]
depend on a lively tourist market for their viability and
with tourism increasing, especially now with larger
numbers of cruise ships ovemigh!fﬁg in the Bay, our

have a share of this tradewhich bengfits us all. ({

il W, .2 LSO N 7’
On the 15th Qetober 2010\a public meeting in’-{ip}s{!};: _
approved _thieC ijida_of significant Tendyations | being
made (o the ‘wiarf. and drawings of & ptoposal “were
nqu&{;l biic’ forcommunity cpﬂ's‘iﬁé:éti_t@?-@ﬂ the 27th
¢April-thisy¥ar these plans wdré approvéd’by a majority
But by now the purpose of the wharf had changed: \ hf_"mejn,ber% of the Ep()Néﬂh"Disjﬁct Council. The
significantly. There was an increasing tourist tfad \financidl implicalio:,_{soflj\i§-€fqé‘s’usual very significant
needing ferries to convey people to and from li:ziﬁs ﬁ ~fot our small community but the Council has agreed to
There was a large commercial fishing fleét gperating > contribute $367f{00\a114 the remaining $100,000 needed
out of the Bay, and as well as big game fishipz, made s our resfppj‘l-s_iﬁﬂi'ty.'\‘ﬁasing this burden somewhat is
famous by Zane Grey, attracted ﬁ:.hcrm;{r‘: fromalfover an ag"x_'_’em_lrign‘l\h\%itﬁ the FNDC that the $100,000 is to
the world. NN )] e ﬁr@jdﬁd}bi them as an interest free loan over a
With engineering reports in‘ll‘it:-:T93‘Q§"/pé'commending | ‘peried qhytwo years. There are some other bonuses in
the demolition of the w[lﬁft@ﬁ“‘q&fe!}?'g_rounds lhcl_..is;su‘é\““-._\\-@‘fg'meess: We will see important improvements to the
was once again on H\]Q\a\gﬁnda‘._.:}_na its new usgsx;o@;l%n’t) 'Jbbﬂ't ramp and hopefully the parking in the area, and
be ignored. o ‘I:l_\_, "«1\‘:'_" . {_~n "\ also get a playground for our children. This process is
e 4 SAN < now awaiting resource consent.

On the 25th »}aql 983 the Northland H‘aﬁ&u}fﬁuﬁm, as

it was how knowe, met with lhb\Rys‘g%I\I‘Gainmunity Diving, swimming and fishing are supposedly a no-no

¥ Eﬁ{nﬁqﬂ i\n.:’fﬁf‘l)uke of Ma{lborou'gl}"ﬂblél to consider  from our wharf, but when it is fully refurbished this will

I,-"_;—\Pro'no%glfgivfor anew buts {ler'yvhérf. The ‘smaller’  continue to be an unenforced ‘law’ and our children of

\ €a ] €t with a dealigﬁ]a@ﬁl.,bﬁpﬁﬁtion but given the  now and I hope many generations to come, will still be

\ hew needs of a wharf 'with [F}Térge coastal steamersno  able to enjoy these recreations and the life skills they
Tonger oper?t%ng\*, the'spialler’ idea prevailed. impart.

\ )

~,

And.:j,g\\m‘b@eiaﬁafn we are in the midst of an upgrade
___.p;ogﬁsqﬁ But) this time most of the arguments are
) '.,\'«j{rjmh{flx commercial. A number of local residents and

. \buSiness owners saw the wharf deteriorating and began
NS g g
} \._ )
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wharf must be kept in sound gondition or we will lose A
this trade to Paihia and Waitangi '~ we-tust continue j6~



Photograph by Martin Green from Maryland;
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L/R: Philippe Ebert, Albert Clendon, Wiremu George, Adam Herk
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Russell children have been jurﬁpmg‘a X’
fong as there has been a*n-hal ‘“Bﬂf‘ih}? & we allow lhl;.\a el-old \
practice to go on with its ‘dﬁi e .s\aud ahery obvious si %ﬁ{ dicating_/
the aﬁer—schoal e is) y Iy allowed? Rmc@h’ u.rgim?;.;lpd -
two of our local }illgﬂl)l} fnr eir views, one furmt ‘Bnq &gdt(m
5 Y AN

hc a]\lb.wcd to jump of¥ the ‘Ku\scll\vha.rf"‘l oppose
thawhe. Anyone can.but are weallpwed t0?

W wzﬁk along the whart what do you sée? You see a bright
\ Ws 3] wtﬂ:n a red cross o e\ plc\tumpﬁomeone in the water. If

\ro are g$00 blonde to mallse \Qﬁm thig jmeans it means - no jumping
| offithis whar And yob, de“tu Jump off the wharf, there is a

pontoon posmm\-.c‘])k m:.‘ T ay. Seriously. start thinking!

Imagine beigga st npwly amved in he village. You have just got
[ off the Du Qus ar {d are wandering down the wharf to catch
| the !?o tfs;nj\ kKipg in the stunningly beautiful views as you go.
T lf \You think perhaps it has staried drizzling, but no, these
\rg inps ‘hl#sa!twatcr thrown up by some kids having a bombing

Should j:dy
jumpm

’ xc mhpatition. You'd suddenly be shaken out of your wonderful

aydréam.

et ,S{wmmmg off the wharf is highly dangerous for many reasons.
~ Some include sharp oysters shells that will give you deep gashes.
wet surfaces that you could slip on. boats to swim into and multiple
fishing lines to get tangled up with.
That leads me onto fishing. If you are jumping off the wharf you are
disturbing the fish. If you are disturbing the fish then they will swim
away. [f the fish swim away there will be no fish around the wharf.
If there are no fish around the wharf there will be no fish to catch
off the wharfl. I'm sure you know what that means. There is no point
fishing off the wharfl
I am also pretty sure it is unhealthy to swim off the wharf. With
all the petrol from the boats leaking into the water not to mention
the fishy leftovers chucked over the side of the icing boats it is not

To ‘:{ump or lmt tMump

DK DIVIN

BFF THls WH'AR A Russsl) District Residents nst‘lnlg::wm
o i e e -z;vg\ : Thursday, 2 May ZME

/Fy))arfprobab/yf} as kglnl an eco-trlendly environment. Swimming in that is disgusting,
YUeK!

/Whilst jumping ofT the Russell Wharf you are getting no life skills
at all. What you could be doing is something productive like music
lessons and art lessons. Fitness activities like soccer, hockey and
netball. Do you agree?

When looked up the definition of the word “wharf™ in the dictionary,
this is what | found: “a level quayside area 1o which a ship may be
moored to load or unload.™ Not swim. It is a place for boats,
Should we jump off the whar? Anyone can. Bul we are not
allowed. Lucia Avery

Why shouldn’t we be able to jump off the wharf? The tourists love
it and our parents have been doing it for generations. If you don't
agree. good luck stopping me and all the other kids that do it.
I have been living in Russell for eight years now and before that we
used to come out here on holidays and | used to love watching kids
Jjumping off the wharf. So when my mum told me we were moving
to New Zealand the first thing that hit my mind was jumping off
the wharf. [ took my first jump when | was just four years old. | am
almost 13 now, and ! am still doing it and have no plans to stop.
Almost every day 1 finish school and head straight for the wharf to
cool down and have a swim with my friends. | have no idea why we
should stop. You might say it is dangerous but how is it dangerous?
The only way it's dangerous is if people start being idiots around
the boats.
Sure people can get quite badly hurl. butisn’t that just part of being a
Kiwi kid? Plus aren’t you better off jumping off the wharf than being
an obnoxious little .. person smoking and doing graffiti around
town?
So, will you people please give me one good reason why we shouldn't
jump off the wharf? Otherwise I'm not stopping.

Philippe Ebert
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Crusieships Statistics

Bay of Islands
No. of No. of
Year Ships visits Passengers NZ rank
2008-09 37 25,704
2009-10 32 36,138 1< -‘
2010-11 36 45,316 {\‘(\% )
]l W™ =
2011-12  world Cup year 48 63,503 ) 5th= \ \ ,\ s
P /} 2 "': g -\\\\ \s
2012-13 36 5,3616 3rd = AO0\N\
/(f—\ \ & { ( .\" \
o \\. \ | .--\,:\I"\ , "._l'.‘l.
2013-14 a4 r,.\i\\‘-\zg_,s-;zg PN\
AR ~N\N M
2014-15 a3 O\ 63981 - \TPe W
(:\‘ | \ ) N
) | a8
N1 T L } N\
- .Y ~\ oy
2016-17 CRNI5L (“}«\\‘Qi;ﬁ’
(N 7/ \\U)
2017-18 ‘-\ A" 63~ \ VP 119,000
SN AR e\ O
O\ \\ @ ’3\’.\ \ r"\ ‘::l'
2018419\ \ - 2> 142,000
\<1" \\ e A \ N\
P, =N Z e N Y
4 <‘i) \’

frorh 2016 thOQ.T\\eZS% increase in ship numbers

\

,)\

\\\\

30% increase in passenger numbers

,ffo%‘n‘\*’lbl?to 2018 ye 14% increase in ship numbers
\¢ V 19% increase in passenger numbers
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Cruiseship Community benefits

Looking at the recent visit of the “Ovation of the Seas” on the 7" Feb, where new records were set
for both the Bay and for New Zealand with 1,171 passengers on Shorex tours, (Tours sold on the
ship) and in total over 4,000 passengers and crew coming ashore.

The shorex program for the visit included

Hole in the Rock, Cape Brett two cruise (196 passengers),
Lunch cruises, (89 passengers),
Glow Worm Caves (Kawiti), and Kauri Forest, Puketi (424 passengers),

Island and caves Adventure, (2 x boat trips 67 passengers), \/</~ P
Hokianga Giant Sand dunes boarding, (33 passengers), 2 /\;\ \9 /,{i/\\
BOI Nature cruise and paddle boarding, (34 passengers), /?(\ oA ( (‘ N
Historical Hokianga tour (70 passengers), " b \\\;//,)
Butler Point (Mangonui) Whaling museum and gardens, ( rgﬂssenge[s) a %/\

Cycle tours (20 passengers), </, =S \

Historic Treaty House (Waitangi Treaty Grounds) an Q’he Psettlement Watma\&b]fjth)

(90 passengers), (F\l )

Coastal Sea Kayaking (48 passengers) \X\ /< =

Northland Maori Waka Encounter (59{1 }\g <&

\ *
In addition to those on the above tours s;\l, 0 passengers ' déﬁedi&slmllar activities in Paihia
including: N\\“

e Holei | % er Bay of ls E\t \nd Otehei Bay tours
. r 55e|| Q
Z& ips \
litour operators- to\rq destinations as Shorex program above

n éd? \!g,/ge various oppmg} «eatlng opportunities within the Paihia and Russell areas, and
@wa?»q, d that m gers did not return till late in afternoon suggesting they will have likely

s\;:gnt monies ork»s{%a}v es”
The pas eg spr across the district is very wide, from Mangonui in the north to the Hokianga in

t t‘l\é ghx‘é Kawiti Caves in the south and then across to Russell and areas in the east. Thus
é’e ﬁ benefits from the cruiseship passengers are widely spread amongst the Far North

)
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Bay of Islands, New Zealand
Wednesday. Feb 7th. 2018

| neuvmm THE DESTIRATI Arrive Time 8.00 am / 6:00 pm
Bl12D Glow Worm Caves and Kauri Forest L 42 745 AM i 8:3_6 AM ‘ 12:30 PM ] 400 Royal Theater, deck 4 FWD 20 42
1 42 | ' | Zeliko 818607
i BI1198 5 Bay of Islands Lunch Cruise 44 | 7:45 AM_ F s:_:so AM ] ;;oo_PM 3,30 | Royal Theater, deck 4 FWD 10 45
2 44 '
BI16A =i A-Cruise to Zane Greys Hole in the Rock ‘iOO- [7;45 AM [ 8:30 AM | 11:30AM | 3:00 | Royal Theatre, Deck 4 FWD. 70 _‘IW_
3 100 | ' | Remus 42312 B
BI12E Glow Worm Caves and Kauri Forest 41 | 815 AM | 9:00 AM | 1:00PM | 4:00 | Royal Theater, deck 4 FWD 20 42
4 41 /7 = Christopher st
BI37A Island and Cave Adventure 33 i 815 AM MW
5 33 [
BI11A Hokianga Glant Dunes Sandboarding
& 33
BI3%A Bay of Islands Nature Cruise and Paddleboarding
7 18
BIO1A Histaric Hokianga |
8 36 k
9 34
BI41A Butlers Point Whaling Museum and Gardanl ‘%
10 @ &\\\\\\)
Bl12A Glow Worm Caves and Kmr% _\\ 10% ‘ %\\Q : \gﬁya Theatre, Dack 4 FWD. 20 86
\ Briona 42742
(-\\ Raveen 837407
: \ 3 :-m PM | 500 | Royal Thaalre, Dec-k-4F_WD 4 10
1030AM | 230PM | 400 Royal Theatre, Deck 4 FWD. 4 30
- ) - -
1|_7:15 AM.|- 11:00 AM 3590 PM | 400 On the pier, ashore 20 00
. | Marino 926592
| Fang 966188
10.45AM| 11:30AM | 1:30PM | 200 | Onthe Pi"t'_:g:” SRR 15 34
1115AM| 1130 AM | 30PM | 400 | O"the P"'t'eﬁg:‘r" dsninte I . 0
" § - + L - S
Glow Worm Caves and Te Waimate 84 [11:15 AMIL 11:30 AM | 415PM | 445 On the Pier. ashore. | 20 80
| Elena 402449
| } -|’ K I Candaca“- _"95604
Northland Maor| Waka Encounter 59 11:15AMl 11:30 AM | 2:30PM | 300 On the Pier, ashore 30 60
= . o
BI12B Glow Worm Caves and Keuri Forest 82 11-30AM[ 11.45 AM | _3 :5 PM | 400 | Onthe Ph';":g:"” 45 min to a0 (1
22 42 |
23 40 | | Annie 932491
Bi16B A Cruise to Zane Greys Hole in the Rock 96 %11:45 AM| 12;00 PM | 3,00PM | 3:00 On The Pler, ashore. 70 100
2 9 [ : | un
BI19A Bay of Islands Lunch Cruise 45 i12:15 PM| 12:30 PM | 4:00PM | 3:30 On the pier, ashore. 10 a8
25 45
Bl18B Bay of Islands Cycling Tour 10 |12:15 PM| 12:30 PM | 5:30PM | 5:00 On The Pier, Ashors, i 4 10
26 10 | :
BI12C Glow Worm Caves and Kauri Forest 90 |12-45 pil 1:00PM | 500PM | 400 | Onthepien Alowdsminto [, %
27 46 | Morten 282541
28 a4 |
BI39B Bay of Islands Nature Cruise and Paddleboarding 16 i 1:15PM | 1:30 PM | 4.30 PM 3,00. On The Pier, Ashora. 10 1
2 16 '

Grand Total

17




From: Peter Heath

To: Mark Patterson
Cc: Julia Paterson-Fourie; Andrew Nock
Subject: PGF launch: Far North Holdings numbers
Date: Wednesday, 21 February 2018 2:30:07 p.m.
Attachments: imageQ04.png

image005.png

Mark — good afternocon.
Andy was running through the funding numbers associated with the six projects submitted by

Far North Holdings in this news release and he spotted that we had used an outdated figure for
the airport project.

The numbers should all be as follows: i&

N\ Oo% A\
o upgrades to Paihia and RussellL.wharves {$4,084 million of\PGF furding awarded), and
\ X AR VESP N OIYR

: ai the sake o ::se would you confirm that these are the
-\c ng at your airport number highlighted above.

SO
2 H@%

north business communication &
@ reputation managemant

From: Mark Patterson [mailto:Mark.Patterson2@mbie.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 February 2018 10:42 a.m.

To: Stephanie Weller <stephanie.weller@mbie.govt.nz>

Cc: Peter Heath Bk&it@) Stephanie Weller
<stephanie.weller@mbie.govt.nz>; Andy Nock <5=2Xa)
Subject: Far North Holdings news release for review and input please [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi Steph,



Can you please cast your eye over the attached PR and approve please?
Julia and I have reviewed and made provided the necessary comments.
Thanks

Mark

PLEASE NOTE | AM TRAVELLING THIS AFTERNOON AND WILL HAVE LIMITED EMAIL CONTACT

From: Peter Heath [mai

Sent: Wednesday, 21 February 2018 10:27 a.m.

To: Julia Paterson-Fourie :
Cc: Andrew Nock; Mark Patterson

Subject: RE: Far North Holdings news release for review and input plea% %

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi, Julia @% @

Terrific stuff. Thank you. @ @

Revised draft attached FYI. The projectgiQ)‘Rt ightighted to in@ve should check
3

against delivery — keen not to count chi

=
| have rejigged the wordi for easy re take into account the non-PGF
N4 . .

funding source on the/Gre ~et me kn mfortable with this, will you?
What time i 3 HiCe ; i i
time as di . @ eck our facts against delivery before distributing our

ow es of yours going out?
S
Peter Heath@

\Ortpbuslness communication &
reputation management

From: Julia Paterson-Fourie [mailto:Julia.P -Fouri ie.govt.nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 21 February 2018 9:47 a.m.

To: Peter Heath <@ B Mark Patterson <Mark.Patterson2 @mbie.govt.nz>
Cc: Andrew Nock <t
Subject: RE: Far North Holdings news release for review and input please [IN-

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]

Hi Peter — thanks so much for sending this through and supporting the PGF launch with such a
positive release!



Attached are our suggestions. Any questions, please let us know.

Cheers
Julia

Julia Paterson-Fourie

PRINCIPAL ENGAGEMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS ADVISOR (LSE)
Engagement, Communications and Ministerial Services branch
Corporate, Governance and Information Group

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

julia.paterson-fourie2@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: +64 (0)4 896 5482 | Mobile: +64 (0)21 835 1
Level 4 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

18 6:31 p.m.
3.

From: Peter Heath [mailto=#

Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2

To: Mark Patterson; Julia Paterson-Fourie
Cc: Andrew Nock
Subject: PGF: Far North Holdings news release for review-and ease

Mark, Julia — good evening %

Andy Nock at Far North Holdings has asked toavork with you r‘Qg pproval of the attached
news release in advance of the PGFanno ent on Frida

Highlighted sections in ill have to e(madifi s soon as the details of the
awards are known. O d be deligh ) ith you in firming this text up in

advance {!) % %‘
Please% 0 me know, 'f«@ y changes or additions you would like made?
5 est regar@

G
ter %
Pe@@

@ ve north> busingss comunication &

+64-21-456089
www.duenorthpr.co.nz / www.prblog.co.nz

in L3

N
%@

From: Andy Nock [mail{#¥&i&I _
Sent: Tuesday, 20 February 2018 5:31 p.m.
To: Peter Heath < 2(@4al




Subject: FW: Comms introduction

Hi Peter,
Please review the attached and then send to Mark and Julia.
Thanks,

Andy

e &
e b

Far North Holdings Limited
PO Box 7
Opua 0241

8 are confidential. They may contain

ATTENTION REC enmail and a ch i
legally privil n or cop I/Confldentlallty and / or privilege is not
waived or taken dehv are not an intended recipient, you should not read,

se the con authorlsat|on Please notify us immediately and
a|I and at; chmen your system. Unauthorised use of this email is
d Any VI ssed in thlS email and any attachments do not necessarily reflect the
'es of the c% personal information in this email must be treated in accordance

laws. We do not accept liability in connection with computer viruses, data
erruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment.

ark Patterson [mailto:Mark mbie. .nz)

F
Subject: Comms introduction

Hi Andy,
Will do the intro now. Julia can liaise with Peter on messaging before this Friday.

As noted in the phone, | ask you keep this to yourself.



Chat soon,
Mark
Mark Patterson

Senior Advisor
Regions and Cities

www.govt.nz < SIwww. nz/> - your guide to finding and using New Ze erernment
services & s @

56.0f the Ministry of Busifiess,
i ithitarec ial‘and

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily t
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files t
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you ar, he ioténded recipiento e\person
responsible for delivery to the intended recipien I\Z

Vi that yo;?v U is
message in error and that any use is strictly-pfohibited. \Pléase conta sehder and delete the
message and any attachment from yo %‘i

Ny @%§
@

WWW,
governmegt

An

inions essed in thi e not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
Md Employ enté’% sage and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
ale theuseo ewed recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for.deli %}/ intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message i at any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
mess an achment from your computer.

Q/govern

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

vt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand
ment services




From: Seem Thurw

To: Qe van e Zoge, Mark Paericn
Ce: Hipd Tusg

Subject: RE: Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Fnday, 22 June 2018 4:00:28 p.m.
Thanks David.

Points 1 and 2 are covered. I've added a new ‘special term’ to cover point 3 around financial covenants, as follows: The Recipient must comply with alf financial covenants in respect of its finance
arrangements, and represents and worrants that entry into, and the performance of, its obligations under this Ag t, will not be or cause an ‘event of default’ (however so described) under
its financing arrangements.

Mark, Ward,

Links are here:

If you are happy, send them out to FNHL.

Kind regards

Gwyn

From: David van der Zouwe

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 12:02 p.m.

To: Mark Patterson

Ce: Gwyn Thuriow; Ward Tuite

Subject: RE: Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)]

Hi there,

My comments:

* | note there is a comment in the Russelt Wharf in relation to co-funding. My understanding is that ail wharve: n ci g and
comment from Steph is the Russell Agreement;

*  Acondition is that we want to be across the appointment of contractors for all the wharves, sop dg 1

*  Finally, far North have made the following representation in regard to their financial positi:

Regards,
Andy

The Cabinet paper just asked that ag

Perhaps we could say som to each d

Nothing eise from me,

Cheers

rsday, 21 June 2018 4:41 p.m.
Ch Patterson
¥ FW: Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)

All 3 below - | think they went out? But I've got no visibility.

From: Gwyn Thurlow

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 2:48 p.m.

To: Stephanie Weller

Cc: David van der Zouwe; Ward Tuite
Subject: RE: Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED}

A,

Kind regards,
Gwyn

From: Stephanie Weller

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 2:39 p.m.

To: Gwyn Thurlow

Cc: David van der Zouwe; Ward Tuite
Subject: RE: Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)

Afternoon all
1. Paihia done and David reviewed — Ward - can go to client, you may have sent.



2. Russell done by me ~ David please review - Far North Holdings Ltd re Russell Wharf Grant Funding Agreement.docx (http://mako.wd.govt.nz/otcs/llisapi.dli?
L sl % 3 biid=79E30457)

Both items 2 and 3 should be able to go together if we can.

Thanks
Steph

From: Gwyn Thuriow

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 4:36 p.m.

To: Stephanie Weller

Subject: FW: Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)

You're not on this, unless Ward, Mark, David or Pippa, passed them on...

From: Gwyn Thurlow

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:31 a.m.

To: David van der Zouwe

Cc: Pippa Brown; Ward Tuite; Mark Patterson

Subject: RE: Rotorua Big Moves and the Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)]

Hi David, Ward and Pippa,

Further to below, attached is the draft Russell wharf document. That’s now all 3 drafted

For your ease, I've re-attached the previous two drafts to this email.

Kind regards,

Gwyn

From: Gwyn Thurlow

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:52 a.m.

To: David van der Zouwe

Cc: Pippa Brown; Ward Tuite; Mark Patterson

Subject: RE: Rotorua Big Moves and the Three Wharves [UNCLASSIFIED)

David,

Gwyn

From: David van der Zouwe
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 2:41 p.m.
To: Pippa Brown; Gwyn Thurlow

Let me know If you ha;

Kind Regards

| Telephor

Weiington 6011 |PO Box 1473,

VERNMENT PROCUREMENT

Y MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
y INNOV_ATION & EMPLOYMENT
, HIXIA WHAKATUTUM



From: Ward Tuite

To: Mark Patterson
Subject: RE: Draft Russell and Ut Wharf Investment Agreements [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Date: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:42:06 a.m.

Agreements sent to Andy 7.30 this morning

From: Mark Patterson

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:41 a.m.

To: ‘Andy Nock'; Ward Tuite

Subject: RE: Draft Russell and B¥¥elWharf Investment Agreements [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE
EXTERNAL]

Hi Andy,

Apologies | have been travelling the last week. | hope you had a good Greak. @

Ward, has this been responded too? Pippa and David van d ay be of use @
Let me know either way. O @
Cheers @ &

Mark
From: Andy Nock [mailto:E ' ( %

Sub]ect' RE:
EXTERNAL

@& an notic i ot dealt with in my absence.

Please fin on% as they apply -QL and are applicable to Russell.

t Agreements [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE

e back to me on these points.

are looking to appoint a contractor within the next 7-10 days so appreciate if you could
xpedite this.

Cheers,

Andy

Andy Nock

Chief Executive

Far North Holdings Limited
PO Box 7

Opua 0241




ATTENTION RECIPIENT: This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain legally privileged
information or copyright material. Confidentiality and / or privilege is not waived or lost by mistaken
delivery. If you are not an intended recipient, you should not read, copy, use or disclose the contents
without authorisation. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and attachments from your system.
Unauthorised use of this email is prohibited. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company and any personal information in this email must be treated in
accordance with applicable privacy laws. We do not accept liability in connection with computer viruses,
data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment.

From: Mark Patterson <Mark.Patterson2 @mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:44 p.m.
To: Andy Nock )t dRE

C

S:bject. Draft Russell andi ‘Ui' Wharf Investment Agreements [IN-CONF, %
EXTERNAL]

Hi Andy, <;s

| hope you are well. &

I am acting for Ward in this instance, how attache ent agreements
for:

| DDI - Waea Totika: +64 4 916 6064 | 021 860 955
rangi: www,mbne,ggﬂ nz | Postal — Poutapeta: 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington

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
solely for the use of the intended recipient. if you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your computer.






From: Sue Dobbie | NZMT

To: Mark Patterson

Cc: kylie@fnhi.co.nz; Alison Page

Subject: Re: Meeting with Andy re Manea and other Far North Project Funding Agreements [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 28 March 2018 8:52:42 a.m.

Importance: High

Kia ora Mark & Alison,

We haven't set a meeting time for this yet and wanted to propose 11-12:30pm on Tuesday
3 April as an option.

I had another thought and that is that the Working Group is meeting in O |s on
the opposite coast to the Hokianga) on Wednesday 4 April - schedu ' m but

unlikely to go that long. If you wanted to come up and join us for paYt t meetlng y%

would be welcome too.

At the risk of committing Andy and his team - thi uld\bg an pportumt

locations for the proposed investment at [B4toK A 2hd Russell ( I.» erry)
What do you think Kylie?
Nga mihi,
)
N4 \SSS
-~

NZMT Logo

7 456 7524

I i g n 6140
Featherston Street | Wellington 6011

: | NZMT
: da March 23, 2018 10:45:14 AM

Patterson

ylie@fnhl.co.nz; Alison Page

Subject: Re: Meeting with Andy re Manea and other Far North Project Funding Agreements
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Morena Mark,

Completely understand the caveats this is more of a discussion to make sure that we have
together all the information we need and to talk about the shape of the funding
agreements so that we can smooth the process of achieving the funding

agreements rather than signing anything up. We would be happy to have Alison along too
so we are all on the same page.



Have booked out the 3 April. Do you have a preference for time?

Nga mihi,
Sue

Sue Dobbie

NZMT Logo Contractor
' & NZ Maori Tourism

E sue@maoritourism.co.nz
T: +64 4 474 4682 | M: +64 (0)27 456 7524

PO Box 5038 | Wellington 6140
Mezzanine Floor, 110 Featherston Street | Wellington 6011

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram @
A\ ?,\

> @
From: Mark Patterson <Mark.Patterson2@mbie.govt.nz> <® &
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 5:34:38 PM @ %/

To: Sue Dobbie | NZMT
Cc: kylie@fnhl.co.nz; Alison Page
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andy re Manea r“ orth Proj ect Agreements

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Sue, @

To caveat, it will be &%}e ill be in a-pasi gn agreements at this meeting.
Obv10usly s are stlll 2l n approving completed business cases
which ar complet d l@er next week.

%}r) ough mocke ements in anticipation.
@ om our i \pcam is helping with all the far north holding limited

eements

The 3 %@tﬁm‘ay be better.
att
iorAdvisor

ions and Cities

On 21/03/2018, at 5:07 PM, Sue Dobbie | NZMT <sue@maoritourism.co.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Mark,

Thanks for your time this morning - it is good to keep up the communication
with things changing so rapidly.

| have checked with Kylie {Andy's EA) about his availability and wanted to
check whether you would be available for approx 1.5 hrs to meet with us both



re funding agreements and milestones for projects in the Far North on either
Monday 26th March or Tuesday 3 April (just after Easter)?

Nga mihi,
Sue

Sue Dobbie

'NZMT Logo Contractor
08 NZ Magri Tourism
| E sue@maoritourism.co.nz
T: +64 4 474 4682 | M: +64 (0)27 456 7524

PO Box 5038 | Wellington 6140
Mezzanine Floor, 110 Featherston Street | Wellington 6011
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

O\

N\ %@
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government services
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